
 
 
 
 

TO:  Mayor and Council  
   
FROM:  Caitlin Fox, Community Recreation Coordinator  
   
DATE:  August 11, 2021 
   
RE:  Wadena School of Dance “Sport Floor” Installation   
   

 
ISSUE:  
The Wadena School of Dance would like to up a “sports floor” on the floor on the stage in the 
Community Legion Hall.  
BACKGROUND:  
Wadena School of Dance would like to add a click in “sports floor” to the stage floor at the Hall. They 
find the floor very slippery, and it poses issues to the dancers slipping on the floor and causing issues. 
The floor is explained to be easy to put in and keep clean. They will be able to remove it if there is 
another function happening at the Hall.  
ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Council can approve the request 
2) Council can deny the request  
3) What would Council like to see included in the contract? 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  
None that would directly affect the Town of Wadena as the Town would not be held liable for damages 
or putting the floor down or taking it up.  
ANALYSIS: 
The floor would be a benefit to many groups in the community that use the Hall. This would have to be 
drafted in a contract to ensure the Town of Wadena is not held liable for damages, cleaning, installation, 
removal, or any costs for the floor.  
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION(S):  
“THAT Council approves the Wadena School of Dance to install the floor to the stage at the Wadena 
Community Legion Hall with a contract to be signed by both parties”.  
 

Correspondence: 
Wadena School of Dance Letter and Pictures   
  


